
Ft.48-3739/22018 (FCA)
                         H.P. Forest Department

     From           Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
                         O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
     To            

The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
In charge Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla, H.P 

Dated Shimla-1, the
 

Subject:         Diversion  of  0.2099  ha.  of  forest  land  in  favour  of  Himachal  Police 
Department  for  the  establishment  of  Police  Post  at  Jutog,  within  the 
jurisdiction  of  Shimla  Forest  Division,  Distt.  Shimla,  HP.  (Online 
Proposal No. FP/HP/others/33179/2018). 

Sir,     
 Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/09/139/2019/FC/432 dated 10-

08-2022  on the subject cited above. 
2.                 The  point  wise  observation  raised  vide  above  referred  communication  is 
attended as under:-

1. The  calculation  of  the  amount  of   SMCP  at  the  rate  of  0.5  % has  been 
uploaded at Sr. No. 10 against the additional information detail of Part-II.

2. The CA scheme has been reviewed and revised as well keeping in view the 
norms for plantations and maintenance of old plantations for non-tribal area 
for  the  year  2022-23  approved  by  Pr.  CCF  (HoFF)  and  uploaded  online 
against the appropriate column of Part-II.

3. The user agency submitted the NoC of NHAI and same has been uploaded at 
Sr. No. 28 against the additional information detail of Part-I.

4. In  this  regard  user  agency has  submitted  the  detailed  justification  that  the 
police post Jutog is under the jurisdiction of the Police Station West, Shimla. 
The population of this area as per the census is about 60000. Further, the site 
is  adjoining  the  National  Highway  i.e.  Shimla  to  Nalagarh  and  Shimla  to 
Dharamshala and there are many Government offices nearby i.e. Four Banks, 
Senior Secondary School Tuto , Primay Health Centre and two MC Board and 
13 Gram Panchayat due to which the proposed project cannot be established 
away  from Cantonment  Board,  Jutog.  The  justification  has  been  uploaded 
online by the user agency under additional information detail at Sr. No. 31  of 
the Part-I.

Yours faithfully,

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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